
From: Public Consulting Group CA
To: Keomanyvanh, David
Subject: Your Application Approved and Awarded - ID: 917068
Date: Monday, August 07, 2023 6:21:21 AM

CAUTION!!! - EXTERNAL EMAIL - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

Application Approved and Awarded

8/7/2023

Susan Holt

1925 E. Dakota Ave Fresno, CA 93725

 

RE: PATH Justice-Involved Initiative  

 

Dear Susan Holt, 

 

We are pleased to inform you that the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) has
approved a provisional award amount of $1,984,121.00 USD for your recent PATH Justice-
Involved grant request. The finalization of your funding allocation depends on the funding
requested in your implementation plan, which is due no more than 180 days after initial
funding is received, or by March 31, 2024, whichever comes first.  Please note that this is an
estimate and subject to change upon final application approval.

 

Enclosed you will find forms to sign your terms and conditions, collect relevant banking
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information and the Implementation Plan instructions.

 

Terms and Conditions Document

 

The included grant agreement formalizes the terms and conditions of accepting the JI grant.
This Terms and Conditions Document explains the responsibilities and expectations of both
parties of the grant. Please complete the Terms and Conditions Document within thirty (30)
business days of receipt. Please keep a copy for your records.

 

 

Establish your Financial Institution

 

In order to receive grant disbursements from the JI initiative under PATH, you must submit
your organization's tax and financial institution information to the TPA.  Please navigate to the
website listed below to start this process and verify your information.  Your banking
information must be submitted within thirty (30) business days.

 

Implementation Plan Template 

 

As the Grant Terms and Conditions indicate, DHCS requests an Implementation Plan, one
progress report and a final report when your project is completed. Your “Implementation
Plan” form will be available in your GrantsConnect portal upon funding disbursement.  A
template Implementation Plan can be found on the CA PATH website that should be used as
a guide to submit your Implementation Plan. Further details on progress reporting will be
released by the TPA prior to the first progress report. If you have any questions, please
contact justice-involved@ca-path.com.

 

Sincerely,

 

The Justice-Involved TPA Team

      Go to GrantsConnect      

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fapply.yourcausegrants.com%2Fapply__%3B!!HRg2s0N7wg4sn4Q!rd0FZ2m-ECf_b62yvaz2Q3kE_UROehbljI1DV6Zmh4BMdDFiJ6rYSTYUbjVajx1TZub1SRJooHW_w7eiyOQVivdfiKwx9XA%24&data=05%7C01%7Cdkeomanyvanh%40fresnocountyca.gov%7C488ddc53476940d62a0c08db97492de4%7C3ccce0182cd74123960d6cc1d47e3550%7C1%7C0%7C638270112812136156%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tTcqR9D6NbMoDZGeJJekdL095stZZMno61tdg7v40pI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ca-path.com%2Fjustice-involved__%3B!!HRg2s0N7wg4sn4Q!rd0FZ2m-ECf_b62yvaz2Q3kE_UROehbljI1DV6Zmh4BMdDFiJ6rYSTYUbjVajx1TZub1SRJooHW_w7eiyOQVivdfq8xMFrY%24&data=05%7C01%7Cdkeomanyvanh%40fresnocountyca.gov%7C488ddc53476940d62a0c08db97492de4%7C3ccce0182cd74123960d6cc1d47e3550%7C1%7C0%7C638270112812136156%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A2dFVpxR1S33T4Tt62gVP0E4maVXmugB%2FF4TcK4zg50%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fapply.yourcausegrants.com%2Fapply__%3B!!HRg2s0N7wg4sn4Q!rd0FZ2m-ECf_b62yvaz2Q3kE_UROehbljI1DV6Zmh4BMdDFiJ6rYSTYUbjVajx1TZub1SRJooHW_w7eiyOQVivdfiKwx9XA%24&data=05%7C01%7Cdkeomanyvanh%40fresnocountyca.gov%7C488ddc53476940d62a0c08db97492de4%7C3ccce0182cd74123960d6cc1d47e3550%7C1%7C0%7C638270112812136156%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tTcqR9D6NbMoDZGeJJekdL095stZZMno61tdg7v40pI%3D&reserved=0


GrantsConnect || Powered by: Blackbaud || Email Template: GC-50 

65 Fairchild St, Charleston, South Carolina 29492



From: Public Consulting Group CA
To: Rocha, Jack
Subject: Your Application Approved and Awarded - ID: 893614
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 8:24:10 AM

** EXTERNAL EMAIL ** Use caution opening attachments or clicking on links from
unknown senders. **

Application Approved and Awarded

8/15/2023

Jack Rocha

2200 Fresno St. Fresno, CA 93721

RE: PATH Justice-Involved Initiative

Dear Jack Rocha,

We are pleased to inform you that the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) has
approved a provisional award amount of $5,000,000.00 USD for your recent PATH Justice-
Involved grant request. The finalization of your funding allocation depends on the funding
requested in your implementation plan, which is due no more than 180 days after initial
funding is received, or by March 31, 2024, whichever comes first. Please note that this is an
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
your organization's tax and financial institution information to the TPA. Please navigate to the
website listed below to start this process and verify your information. Your banking
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
Plan” form will be available in your GrantsConnect portal upon funding disbursement. A
template Implementation Plan can be found on the CA PATH website that should be used as
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
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